

Global Biofuels Industry 2015 Market Research Report

https://marketpublishers.com/r/G908885CAEBEN.html

Date: April 2016

Pages: 345

Price: US\$ 2,800.00 (Single User License)

ID: G908885CAEBEN

Abstracts

Global Biofuels Industry 2015 Market Research Report is a professional and in-depth study on the current state of the biodiesel industry.

Biofuels is a renewable fuel that can be manufactured from corn, wheat, vegetable oils, animal fats, or recycled restaurant grease which can be used as transportation fuel, it is a cleaner-burning alternative.

The market of biodiesel is quite separated. In 2015, the market share of the five largest companies accounted for 20.42% of global market, which are REG, Diester Industries, Neste Oil Rotterdam, ADM and Louis Dreyfus. The global production of biodiesel reached 27768 K MT in 2015. EU is the biggest production base and consumption area of biodiesel, followed by USA, South America and China. Though enjoying a high share in fuel market, in many European countries, the biodiesel industry are threatened by overcapacity. In China, the market of biodiesel fuel is also in a tough situation, since governmental supports from local authorities are very limited.

USA is the biggest producer and consumer of bioethanol, the production accounted for 57.65% of global production in 2015, followed by South America, accounted for 27.62%. The leader players of bioethanol are Poet, ADM, Valero, Green Plains and Flint Hills Resource. Poet is the leader of bioethanol of the world, accounted for 5.00% of the total amount.



Contents

1 INDUSTRY OVERVIEW OF BIOFUELS

- 1.1 Definition and Specifications of Biofuels
 - 1.1.1 Definition of Biofuels
 - 1.1.2 Specifications of Biofuels
- 1.2 Classification of Biofuels
 - 1.2.1 Bioethanol
 - 1.2.2 Biodiesel
- 1.3 Applications of Biofuels
 - 1.3.1 Industrial Fuels
 - 1.3.2 Transportation Fuels
 - 1.3.3 Chemical Industry
- 1.4 Industry Chain Structure of Biofuels
- 1.5 Industry Overview and Major Regions Status of Biofuels
 - 1.5.1 Industry Overview of Biofuels
 - 1.5.2 Global Major Regions Status of Biofuels
- 1.6 Industry Policy Analysis of Biofuels
- 1.7 Industry News Analysis of Biofuels

2 MANUFACTURING COST STRUCTURE ANALYSIS OF BIOFUELS

- 2.1 Raw Material Suppliers and Price Analysis of Biofuels
 - 2.1.1 Raw Material Suppliers and Price Analysis of Bioethanol
 - 2.1.1.1 Corn Market Analysis
 - 2.1.1.2 Sugarcane Market Analysis
 - 2.1.1.3 Wheat Market Analysis
 - 2.1.2 Soybean Oil Market Analysis
 - 2.1.3 Rapeseed Oil Market Analysis
 - 2.1.4 Palm Oil Market Analysis
 - 2.1.5 Animal Fats Market Analysis
 - 2.1.6 Waste Cooking Oil Market Analysis
 - 2.1.7 Methanol Market Analysis
- 2.2 Equipment Suppliers Analysis of Biofuels
- 2.3 Labor Cost Analysis of Biofuels
- 2.4 Other Costs Analysis of Biodiesel
- 2.5 Manufacturing Cost Structure Analysis of Biofuels
- 2.6 Manufacturing Process Analysis of Biofuels



- 2.6.1 Manufacturing Process Analysis of Bioethanol
- 2.6.2 Manufacturing Process Analysis of Biodiesel

3 TECHNICAL DATA AND MANUFACTURING PLANTS ANALYSIS OF BIOFUELS

- 3.1 Capacity and Production Type of Global Biofuels Major Manufacturers in 2015
- 3.2 Manufacturing Plants Distribution of Global Biofuels Major Manufacturers in 2015
- 3.3 Manufacturing Method and Technology Source of Global Biofuels Major Manufacturers in 2015
- 3.4 Raw Materials Sources Analysis of Global Biofuels Major Manufacturers in 2015

4 CAPACITY, PRODUCTION AND REVENUE ANALYSIS OF BIOFUELS BY REGIONS AND MANUFACTURERS

- 4.1 Capacity, Production and Revenue Analysis of Biodiesel by Regions and Manufacturers
 - 4.1.1 Global Capacity, Production and Revenue of Biodiesel by Regions 2011-2016
- 4.1.2 Global and Major Regions Capacity, Production, Revenue and Growth Rate of Biodiesel 2011-2016
- 4.1.3 Global Capacity, Production and Revenue of Biodiesel by Manufacturers 2011-2016
- 4.2 Capacity, Production and Revenue Analysis of Bioethanol by Regions and Manufacturers
 - 4.2.1 Global Capacity, Production and Revenue of Bioethanol by Regions 2011-2016
- 4.2.2 Global and Major Regions Capacity, Production, Revenue and Growth Rate of Bioethanol 2011-2016
- 4.2.3 Global Capacity, Production and Revenue of Bioethanol by Manufacturers 2011-2016

5 PRICE, COST, GROSS AND GROSS MARGIN ANALYSIS OF BIOFUELS BY REGIONS TYPE AND MANUFACTURERS

- 5.1 Price, Cost, Gross and Gross Margin Analysis of Biodiesel by Regions and Manufacturers
- 5.1.1 Price, Cost, Gross and Gross Margin Analysis of Biodiesel by Regions 2011-2016
- 5.1.2 Price, Cost, Gross and Gross Margin Analysis of Biodiesel by Manufacturers 2011-2016
- 5.2 Price, Cost, Gross and Gross Margin Analysis of Bioethanol by Regions and



Manufacturers

- 5.2.1 Price, Cost, Gross and Gross Margin Analysis of Bioethanol by Regions 2011-2016
- 5.2.2 Price, Cost, Gross and Gross Margin Analysis of Bioethanol by Manufacturers 2011-2016
- 5.3 Production, Revenue, Price, Sale Price, Consumption Revenue and Gross Margin Analysis of Biofuels by Types 2011-2016

6 CONSUMPTION VOLUME, CONSUMPTION VALUE AND SALE PRICE ANALYSIS OF BIOFUELS BY REGIONS AND APPLICATION

- 6.1 Consumption Volume, Consumption Value and Sale Price Analysis of Biodiesel by Regions and
- 6.1.1 Global Consumption Volume and Consumption Value of Biodiesel by Regions 2011-2016
- 6.1.2 Global and Major Regions Consumption Volume, Consumption Value and Growth Rate of Biodiesel 2011-2016
 - 6.1.3 Sale Price of Biodiesel by Regions 2011-2016
 - 6.1.4 Market Share Analysis of Biodiesel by Different Sale Price Levels
- 6.2 Consumption Volume, Consumption Value and Sale Price Analysis of Bioethanol by Regions and Applications
- 6.2.1 Global Consumption Volume and Consumption Value of Bioethanol by Regions 2011-2016
- 6.2.2 Global and Major Regions Consumption Volume, Consumption Value and Growth Rate of Bioethanol 2011-2016
 - 6.2.3 Sale Price of Bioethanol by Regions 2011-2016
 - 6.2.4 Market Share Analysis of Bioethanol by Different Sale Price Levels
- 6.3 Global Consumption Volume and Consumption Value of Biofuels by Applications 2011-2016

7 SUPPLY, IMPORT, EXPORT AND CONSUMPTION ANALYSIS OF BIOFUELS

- 7.1 Supply, Import, Export and Consumption Analysis of Biodiesel
- 7.1.1 Supply, Consumption and Gap of Biodiesel 2011-2016
- 7.1.2 United States Supply, Import, Export, Consumption and Gap of Biodiesel 2011-2016
 - 7.1.3 EU Supply, Import, Export, Consumption and Gap of Biodiesel 2011-2016
- 7.1.4 South America Supply, Import, Export, Consumption and Gap of Biodiesel 2011-2016



- 7.1.5 China Supply, Import, Export, Consumption and Gap Biodiesel 2011-2016
- 7.2 Supply, Import, Export and Consumption Analysis of Bioethanol
 - 7.2.1 Supply, Consumption and Gap of Bioethanol 2011-2016
- 7.2.2 United States Supply, Import, Export, Consumption and Gap of Bioethanol 2011-2016
 - 7.2.3 EU Supply, Import, Export, Consumption and Gap of Bioethanol 2011-2016
- 7.2.4 South America Supply, Import, Export, Consumption and Gap of Bioethanol 2011-2016
 - 7.2.5 China Supply, Import, Export, Consumption and Gap Bioethanol 2011-2016

8 MAJOR MANUFACTURERS ANALYSIS OF BIOFUELS

- 8.1 Diester Industries
 - 8.1.1 Company Profile
 - 8.1.2 Product Picture
 - 8.1.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue
 - 8.1.4 Contact Information
- 8.2 Neste Oil Rotterdam
 - 8.2.1 Company Profile
 - 8.2.2 Product Picture
 - 8.2.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue
 - 8.2.4 Contact Information
- 8.3 ADM
 - 8.3.1 Company Profile
 - 8.3.2 Product Specifications
 - 8.3.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue
 - 8.3.4 Contact Information
- 8.4 Infinita Renovables
 - 8.4.1 Company Profile
 - 8.4.2 Product Introduction
 - 8.4.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue
 - 8.4.4 Contact Information
- 8.5 Biopetrol
 - 8.5.1 Company Profile
 - 8.5.2 Product Picture and Specifications
 - 8.5.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue
 - 8.5.4 Contact Information
- 8.6 Cargill
- 8.6.1 Company Profile



- 8.6.2 Product Introduction
- 8.6.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross, and Revenue
- 8.6.4 Cargill Contact Information
- 8.7 Ital Green Oil
 - 8.7.1 Company Profile
 - 8.7.2 Product Picture and Specifications
 - 8.7.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue
 - 8.7.4 Contact Information
- 8.8 Glencore
 - 8.8.1 Company Profile
 - 8.8.2 Product Introduction
 - 8.8.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross, and Revenue
 - 8.8.4 GlencoreContact Information
- 8.9 Louis Dreyfus
 - 8.9.1 Company Profile
 - 8.9.2 Product Introduction
 - 8.9.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross, and Revenue
 - 8.9.4 Louis Dreyfus Contact Information
- 8.10 Renewable Energy Group
 - 8.10.1 Company Profile
 - 8.10.2 Product Introduction
 - 8.10.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross, and Revenue
 - 8.10.4 Renewable Energy Group Contact Information
- 8.11 RBF Port Neches
 - 8.11.1 Company Profile
 - 8.11.2 Product Introduction
 - 8.11.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross, and Revenue
 - 8.11.4 RBF Port Neches Contact Information
- 8.12 Ag Processing
 - 8.12.1 Company Profile
 - 8.12.2 Product Introduction
 - 8.12.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross, and Revenue
 - 8.12.4 Ag Processing Contact Information
- 8.13 Elevance
 - 8.13.1 Company Profile
 - 8.13.2 Product Introduction
 - 8.13.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross, and Revenue
 - 8.13.4 Elevance Contact Information
- 8.14 Marathon Petroleum Corporation



- 8.14.1 Company Profile
- 8.14.2 Product Introduction
- 8.14.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross, and Revenue
- 8.14.4 Marathon Petroleum Corporation Contact Information
- 8.15 Evergreen Bio Fuels
 - 8.15.1 Company Profile
 - 8.15.2 Product Introduction
 - 8.15.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross, and Revenue
 - 8.15.4 Evergreen Bio Fuels Contact Information
- 8.16 Minnesota Soybean Processors
 - 8.16.1 Company Profile
 - 8.16.2 Product Introduction
 - 8.16.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross, and Revenue
 - 8.16.4 Minnesota Soybean Processors Contact Information
- 8.17 Caramuru
 - 8.17.1 Company Profile
 - 8.17.2 Product Introduction
 - 8.17.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross, and Revenue
 - 8.17.4 Caramuru Contact Information
- 8.18 Jinergy
 - 8.18.1 Company Profile
 - 8.18.2 Product Introduction
 - 8.18.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross, and Revenue
 - 8.18.4 Jinergy Contact Information
- 8.19 Hebei Jingu Group
 - 8.19.1 Company Profile
 - 8.19.2 Product Introduction
 - 8.19.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross, and Revenue
 - 8.19.4 Hebei Jingu Group Contact Information
- 8.20 Longyan Zhuoyue
 - 8.20.1 Company Profile
 - 8.20.2 Product Introduction
 - 8.20.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross, and Revenue
 - 8.20.4 Longyan Zhuoyue Contact Information
- 8.21 Shandong Jinjiang
 - 8.21.1 Company Profile
 - 8.21.2 Product Introduction
 - 8.21.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross, and Revenue
 - 8.21.4 Shandong Jinjiang Contact Information



- 8.22 Poet
 - 8.22.1 Company Profile
 - 8.22.2 Product Picture and Specifications
 - 8.22.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue
 - 8.22.4 Poet Contact Information
- 8.23 Valero
 - 8.23.1 Company Profile
 - 8.23.2 Product Information
 - 8.23.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue
 - 8.23.4 Valero Contact Information
- 8.24 Green Plains
 - 8.24.1 Company Profile
 - 8.24.2 Product Picture and Specifications
 - 8.24.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue
 - 8.24.4 Contact Information
- 8.25 Flint Hills Resources
 - 8.25.1 Company Profile
 - 8.25.2 Product Information
 - 8.25.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue
 - 8.25.4 Contact Information
- 8.26 Abengoa Bioenergy
 - 8.26.1 Company Profile
 - 8.26.2 Product Picture and Specifications
 - 8.26.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue
 - 8.26.4 Contact Information
- 8.27 Pacific Ethanol
 - 8.27.1 Company Profile
 - 8.27.2 Product Picture and Specifications
 - 8.27.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue
 - 8.27.4 Contact Information
- 8.28 CropEnergies
 - 8.28.1 Company Profile
 - 8.28.2 Product Infromation
 - 8.28.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue
 - 8.28.4 Contact Information
- 8.29 Raizen
 - 8.29.1 Company Profile
 - 8.29.2 Product Information
 - 8.29.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue



- 8.29.4 Contact Information
- 8.30 The Andersons
 - 8.30.1 Company Profile
 - 8.30.2 Product Information
 - 8.30.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue
 - 8.30.4 Contact Information
- 8.31 BP
 - 8.31.1 Company Profile
 - 8.31.2 Product Picture and Specifications
 - 8.31.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue
 - 8.31.4 Contact Information
- 8.32 Big River Resources
 - 8.32.1 Company Profile
 - 8.32.2 Product Picture and Specifications
 - 8.32.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue
 - 8.32.4 Contact Information
- 8.33 Vivergo
 - 8.33.1 Company Profile
 - 8.33.2 Product Picture and Specifications
 - 8.33.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue
 - 8.33.4 Contact Information
- 8.34 Jilin Fuel Ethanol
 - 8.34.1 Company Profile
 - 8.34.2 Product Information
 - 8.34.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue
 - 8.34.4 Contact Information
- 8.35 China Agri-Industries Holdings
 - 8.35.1 Company Profile
 - 8.35.2 Product Information
 - 8.35.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue
 - 8.35.4 Contact Information
- 8.36 Tianguan Group
 - 8.36.1 Company Profile
 - 8.36.2 Product Picture and Specifications
 - 8.36.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue
 - 8.36.4 Contact Information
- 8.37 COFCO Biochemical (AnHui)
 - 8.37.1 Company Profile
 - 8.37.2 Product Information



- 8.37.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue
- 8.37.4 Contact Information

9 MARKETING TRADER OR DISTRIBUTOR ANALYSIS OF BIOFUELS

- 9.1 Marketing Channels Status of Biofuels
- 9.2 Traders or Distributors with Contact Information of Biofuels by Regions
- 9.3 Ex-work Price, Channel Price and End Buyer Price Analysis of Biofuels
 - 9.3.1 Ex-work Price, Channel Price and End Buyer Price Analysis of Biodiesel
 - 9.3.3 Ex-work Price, Channel Price and End Buyer Price Analysis of Bioethanol
- 9.4 Regional Import, Export and Trade Analysis of Biofuels
 - 9.4.1 Regional Import, Export and Trade Analysis of Biodiesel
 - 9.4.2 Regional Import, Export and Trade Analysis of Bioethanol

10 INDUSTRY CHAIN ANALYSIS OF BIOFUELS

- 10.1 Upstream Major Raw Materials Suppliers Analysis of Biofuels
- 10.2 Upstream Major Equipment Suppliers Analysis of Biofuels
- 10.3 Downstream Major Consumers Analysis of Biofuels
 - 10.3.1 Major Consumers with Contact Information Analysis of Biofuels
 - 10.3.2 Consumption Volume Analysis of Biofuels by Regions
- 10.4 Supply Chain Relationship Analysis of Biofuels

11 DEVELOPMENT TREND OF ANALYSIS OF BIOFUELS

- 11.1 Development Trend of Analysis of Biodiesel
 - 11.1.1 Capacity, Production and Revenue Forecast of Biodiesel by Regions and Types
- 11.1.1.1 Global Capacity, Production, Revenue and Growth Rate of Biodiesel by Regions 2017-2022
- 11.1.1.2 Global and Major Regions Capacity, Production, Market Share of Biodiesel 2017-2022
- 11.1.2 Consumption Volume and Consumption Value Forecast of Biodiesel by Regions
- 11.1.2.1 Global Consumption Volume and Consumption Value of Biodiesel by Regions 2017-2022
- 11.1.2.2 Global and Major Regions Consumption Volume, Consumption Value and Growth Rate of Biodiesel 2017-2022
 - 11.1.3 Supply, Import, Export and Consumption Forecast of Biodiesel
 - 11.1.3.1 Supply, Import, Export Consumption and Gap of Biodiesel 2017-2022



- 11.1.3.2 Global Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Revenue of Biodiesel 2017-2022
- 11.1.3.3 United States Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Revenue of Biodiesel 2017-2022
 - 11.1.3.4 EU Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Revenue of Biodiesel 2017-2022
- 11.1.3.5 South America Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Revenue of Biodiesel 2017-2022
- 11.1.3.6 China Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Revenue of Biodiesel 2017-202211.2 Development Trend of Analysis of Bioethanol
- 11.2.1 Capacity, Production and Revenue Forecast of Bioethanol by Regions and Types
- 11.2.1.1 Global Capacity, Production, Revenue and Growth Rate of Bioethanol by Regions 2017-2022
- 11.2.1.2 Global and Major Regions Capacity, Production, Market Share of Bioethanol 2017-2022
- 11.2.2 Consumption Volume and Consumption Value Forecast of Bioethanol by Regions and Applications
- 11.2.2.1 Global Consumption Volume and Consumption Value of Bioethanol by Regions 2017-2022
- 11.2.2.2 Global and Major Regions Consumption Volume, Consumption Value and Growth Rate of Bioethanol 2017-2022
 - 11.2.3 Supply, Import, Export and Consumption Forecast of Bioethanol
 - 11.2.3.1 Supply, Import, Export Consumption and Gap of Bioethanol 2017-2022
 - 11.2.3.2 Global Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Revenue of Bioethanol 2017-2022
- 11.2.3.3 United States Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Revenue of Bioethanol 2017-2022
 - 11.2.3.4 EU Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Revenue of Bioethanol 2017-2022
- 11.2.3.5 South America Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Revenue of Bioethanol 2017-2022
 - 11.2.3.6 China Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Revenue of Bioethanol 2017-2022
- 11.3 Global Consumption Volume and Consumption Value of Biofuels by Applications 2017-2022

12 NEW PROJECT INVESTMENT FEASIBILITY ANALYSIS OF BIOFUELS

- 12.1 New Project SWOT Analysis of Biofuels
- 12.2 New Project Investment Feasibility Analysis of Biodiesel
 - 12.2.1 Project Schedule
- 12.3 New Project Investment Feasibility Analysis of Bioethanol
 - 12.3.1 Project Schedule



13 CONCLUSION OF THE GLOBAL BIOFUELS INDUSTRY 2016 MARKET RESEARCH REPORT TABLE OF CONTENTS

- 1 Industry Overview of Biofuels
- 1.1 Definition and Specifications of Biofuels
 - 1.1.1 Definition of Biofuels
 - 1.1.2 Specifications of Biofuels
- 1.2 Classification of Biofuels
 - 1.2.1 Bioethanol
 - 1.2.2 Biodiesel
- 1.3 Applications of Biofuels
 - 1.3.1 Industrial Fuels
 - 1.3.2 Transportation Fuels
 - 1.3.3 Chemical Industry
- 1.4 Industry Chain Structure of Biofuels
- 1.5 Industry Overview and Major Regions Status of Biofuels
 - 1.5.1 Industry Overview of Biofuels
 - 1.5.2 Global Major Regions Status of Biofuels
- 1.6 Industry Policy Analysis of Biofuels
- 1.7 Industry News Analysis of Biofuels
- 2 Manufacturing Cost Structure Analysis of Biofuels
- 2.1 Raw Material Suppliers and Price Analysis of Biofuels
 - 2.1.1 Raw Material Suppliers and Price Analysis of Bioethanol
 - 2.1.1.1 Corn Market Analysis
 - 2.1.1.2 Sugarcane Market Analysis
 - 2.1.1.3 Wheat Market Analysis
 - 2.1.2 Soybean Oil Market Analysis
 - 2.1.3 Rapeseed Oil Market Analysis
 - 2.1.4 Palm Oil Market Analysis
 - 2.1.5 Animal Fats Market Analysis
 - 2.1.6 Waste Cooking Oil Market Analysis
 - 2.1.7 Methanol Market Analysis
- 2.2 Equipment Suppliers Analysis of Biofuels
- 2.3 Labor Cost Analysis of Biofuels
- 2.4 Other Costs Analysis of Biodiesel
- 2.5 Manufacturing Cost Structure Analysis of Biofuels
- 2.6 Manufacturing Process Analysis of Biofuels



- 2.6.1 Manufacturing Process Analysis of Bioethanol
- 2.6.2 Manufacturing Process Analysis of Biodiesel
- 3 Technical Data and Manufacturing Plants Analysis of Biofuels
- 3.1 Capacity and Production Type of Global Biofuels Major Manufacturers in 2015
- 3.2 Manufacturing Plants Distribution of Global Biofuels Major Manufacturers in 2015
- 3.3 Manufacturing Method and Technology Source of Global Biofuels Major Manufacturers in 2015
- 3.4 Raw Materials Sources Analysis of Global Biofuels Major Manufacturers in 2015
- 4 Capacity, Production and Revenue Analysis of Biofuels by Regions and Manufacturers
- 4.1 Capacity, Production and Revenue Analysis of Biodiesel by Regions and Manufacturers
 - 4.1.1 Global Capacity, Production and Revenue of Biodiesel by Regions 2011-2016
- 4.1.2 Global and Major Regions Capacity, Production, Revenue and Growth Rate of Biodiesel 2011-2016
- 4.1.3 Global Capacity, Production and Revenue of Biodiesel by Manufacturers 2011-2016
- 4.2 Capacity, Production and Revenue Analysis of Bioethanol by Regions and Manufacturers
 - 4.2.1 Global Capacity, Production and Revenue of Bioethanol by Regions 2011-2016
- 4.2.2 Global and Major Regions Capacity, Production, Revenue and Growth Rate of Bioethanol 2011-2016
- 4.2.3 Global Capacity, Production and Revenue of Bioethanol by Manufacturers 2011-2016
- 5 Price, Cost, Gross and Gross Margin Analysis of Biofuels by Regions Type and Manufacturers
- 5.1 Price, Cost, Gross and Gross Margin Analysis of Biodiesel by Regions and Manufacturers
- 5.1.1 Price, Cost, Gross and Gross Margin Analysis of Biodiesel by Regions 2011-2016
- 5.1.2 Price, Cost, Gross and Gross Margin Analysis of Biodiesel by Manufacturers 2011-2016
- 5.2 Price, Cost, Gross and Gross Margin Analysis of Bioethanol by Regions and Manufacturers
- 5.2.1 Price, Cost, Gross and Gross Margin Analysis of Bioethanol by Regions 2011-2016
- 5.2.2 Price, Cost, Gross and Gross Margin Analysis of Bioethanol by Manufacturers 2011-2016
- 5.3 Production, Revenue, Price, Sale Price, Consumption Revenue and Gross Margin



Analysis of Biofuels by Types 2011-2016

- 6 Consumption Volume, Consumption Value and Sale Price Analysis of Biofuels by Regions and Application
- 6.1 Consumption Volume, Consumption Value and Sale Price Analysis of Biodiesel by Regions and
- 6.1.1 Global Consumption Volume and Consumption Value of Biodiesel by Regions 2011-2016
- 6.1.2 Global and Major Regions Consumption Volume, Consumption Value and Growth Rate of Biodiesel 2011-2016
 - 6.1.3 Sale Price of Biodiesel by Regions 2011-2016
 - 6.1.4 Market Share Analysis of Biodiesel by Different Sale Price Levels
- 6.2 Consumption Volume, Consumption Value and Sale Price Analysis of Bioethanol by Regions and Applications
- 6.2.1 Global Consumption Volume and Consumption Value of Bioethanol by Regions 2011-2016
- 6.2.2 Global and Major Regions Consumption Volume, Consumption Value and Growth Rate of Bioethanol 2011-2016
 - 6.2.3 Sale Price of Bioethanol by Regions 2011-2016
- 6.2.4 Market Share Analysis of Bioethanol by Different Sale Price Levels
- 6.3 Global Consumption Volume and Consumption Value of Biofuels by Applications 2011-2016
- 7 Supply, Import, Export and Consumption Analysis of Biofuels
- 7.1 Supply, Import, Export and Consumption Analysis of Biodiesel
 - 7.1.1 Supply, Consumption and Gap of Biodiesel 2011-2016
- 7.1.2 United States Supply, Import, Export, Consumption and Gap of Biodiesel 2011-2016
 - 7.1.3 EU Supply, Import, Export, Consumption and Gap of Biodiesel 2011-2016
- 7.1.4 South America Supply, Import, Export, Consumption and Gap of Biodiesel 2011-2016
- 7.1.5 China Supply, Import, Export, Consumption and Gap Biodiesel 2011-2016
- 7.2 Supply, Import, Export and Consumption Analysis of Bioethanol
- 7.2.1 Supply, Consumption and Gap of Bioethanol 2011-2016
- 7.2.2 United States Supply, Import, Export, Consumption and Gap of Bioethanol 2011-2016
 - 7.2.3 EU Supply, Import, Export, Consumption and Gap of Bioethanol 2011-2016
- 7.2.4 South America Supply, Import, Export, Consumption and Gap of Bioethanol 2011-2016
- 7.2.5 China Supply, Import, Export, Consumption and Gap Bioethanol 2011-2016 8 Major Manufacturers Analysis of Biofuels



- 8.1 Diester Industries
 - 8.1.1 Company Profile
 - 8.1.2 Product Picture
 - 8.1.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue
 - 8.1.4 Contact Information
- 8.2 Neste Oil Rotterdam
 - 8.2.1 Company Profile
 - 8.2.2 Product Picture
 - 8.2.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue
 - 8.2.4 Contact Information
- 8.3 ADM
 - 8.3.1 Company Profile
 - 8.3.2 Product Specifications
 - 8.3.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue
 - 8.3.4 Contact Information
- 8.4 Infinita Renovables
 - 8.4.1 Company Profile
 - 8.4.2 Product Introduction
 - 8.4.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue
 - 8.4.4 Contact Information
- 8.5 Biopetrol
 - 8.5.1 Company Profile
 - 8.5.2 Product Picture and Specifications
 - 8.5.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue
 - 8.5.4 Contact Information
- 8.6 Cargill
 - 8.6.1 Company Profile
 - 8.6.2 Product Introduction
 - 8.6.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross, and Revenue
 - 8.6.4 Cargill Contact Information
- 8.7 Ital Green Oil
 - 8.7.1 Company Profile
 - 8.7.2 Product Picture and Specifications
 - 8.7.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross and Revenue
 - 8.7.4 Contact Information
- 8.8 Glencore
 - 8.8.1 Company Profile
 - 8.8.2 Product Introduction
 - 8.8.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross, and Revenue



- 8.8.4 GlencoreContact Information
- 8.9 Louis Dreyfus
 - 8.9.1 Company Profile
 - 8.9.2 Product Introduction
 - 8.9.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross, and Revenue
 - 8.9.4 Louis Dreyfus Contact Information
- 8.10 Renewable Energy Group
 - 8.10.1 Company Profile
 - 8.10.2 Product Introduction
 - 8.10.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross, and Revenue
 - 8.10.4 Renewable Energy Group Contact Information
- 8.11 RBF Port Neches
 - 8.11.1 Company Profile
 - 8.11.2 Product Introduction
 - 8.11.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross, and Revenue
 - 8.11.4 RBF Port Neches Contact Information
- 8.12 Ag Processing
 - 8.12.1 Company Profile
 - 8.12.2 Product Introduction
 - 8.12.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross, and Revenue
 - 8.12.4 Ag Processing Contact Information
- 8.13 Elevance
 - 8.13.1 Company Profile
 - 8.13.2 Product Introduction
 - 8.13.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross, and Revenue
 - 8.13.4 Elevance Contact Information
- 8.14 Marathon Petroleum Corporation
 - 8.14.1 Company Profile
 - 8.14.2 Product Introduction
 - 8.14.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross, and Revenue
 - 8.14.4 Marathon Petroleum Corporation Contact Information
- 8.15 Evergreen Bio Fuels
 - 8.15.1 Company Profile
 - 8.15.2 Product Introduction
 - 8.15.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross, and Revenue
 - 8.15.4 Evergreen Bio Fuels Contact Information
- 8.16 Minnesota Soybean Processors
 - 8.16.1 Company Profile
 - 8.16.2 Product Introduction



- 8.16.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross, and Revenue
- 8.16.4 Minnesota Soybean Processors Contact Information
- 8.17 Caramuru
 - 8.17.1 Company Profile
 - 8.17.2 Product Introduction
 - 8.17.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross, and Revenue
 - 8.17.4 Caramuru Contact Information
- 8.18 Jinergy
 - 8.18.1 Company Profile
 - 8.18.2 Product Introduction
 - 8.18.3 Capacity, Production, Price, Cost, Gross, and Revenue
 - 8.18.4 Jinergy Contact Information



I would like to order

Product name: Global Biofuels Industry 2015 Market Research Report
Product link: https://marketpublishers.com/r/G908885CAEBEN.html

Price: US\$ 2,800.00 (Single User License / Electronic Delivery)

If you want to order Corporate License or Hard Copy, please, contact our Customer

Service:

info@marketpublishers.com

Payment

Eirot nomo:

To pay by Credit Card (Visa, MasterCard, American Express, PayPal), please, click button on product page https://marketpublishers.com/r/G908885CAEBEN.html

To pay by Wire Transfer, please, fill in your contact details in the form below:

riist iiaiiie.	
Last name:	
Email:	
Company:	
Address:	
City:	
Zip code:	
Country:	
Tel:	
Fax:	
Your message:	
	**All fields are required
	Custumer signature

Please, note that by ordering from marketpublishers.com you are agreeing to our Terms & Conditions at https://marketpublishers.com/docs/terms.html

To place an order via fax simply print this form, fill in the information below and fax the completed form to +44 20 7900 3970